
CORPORATE REPORT  

NO:  COUNCIL DATE:  

REGULAR COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor & Council DATE: September 6, 2017 

FROM: General Manager, Parks, Recreation & Culture 
General Manager, Finance  

FILE: 1850-01 

SUBJECT: Community Enhancement Partnership Program Grant Application – Mason’s 
Cloverdale Home Furnishings Façade Enhancement Project 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Parks, Recreation & Culture Department and the Finance Department recommend that 
Council fund a grant under the Community Enhancement Partnership (CEP) Program of up to 
$3,000 to the Mason’s Cloverdale Home Furnishings Façade Enhancement Project. 

INTENT 

The intent of this report is to recommend Council award a CEP grant to support the Mason’s 
Cloverdale Home Furnishings Façade Enhancement Project. 

BACKGROUND 

In January 2010, Council adopted the Community Enhancement Partnership Program, which is 
intended to provide financial support for projects focussed on community engagement and 
neighbourhood enhancement.  Under the CEP Program, residents, businesses and community 
groups may apply to the City for a grant under these separate categories;: 

Small Project Grants - to support in planning, organizing and implementing projects
intended to directly improve the physical aesthetic appeal of a neighbourhood;

Partnership Grants - to support projects that build community relationships through
celebration and activity; or

Façade Grants – enable small businesses or commercial property owners to apply for
funding to renovate or improve their building facades.

The CEP Program Guidelines are attached as Appendix “I”.  The 2017 CEP Program has a budget of 
$45,000.  
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The community has been notified of this program through stakeholder mail-outs, newspaper ads, 
press releases, promotional posters at civic facilities and on the City’s website and social media 
channels.  A Grant Selections Committee has been established with representatives from various 
departments and is responsible for assessing grant applications that are received under the 
Program.  One hundred and fifty eight (158) CEP Program grants have been approved to date. 
 
The following sections of this report provide a description and evaluation of an application for a 
grant under the CEP Program that was recently received by the City. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Mason’s Cloverdale Home Furnishings Façade Enhancement Project 
 
The business owner at Mason’s Cloverdale Home Furnishings at 5759 and 5765 176 Street has 
applied for a Façade Enhancement Grant to update the storefront (Appendix “II”).  The proposed 
work includes replacing the outdated awning, painting the brick walls and replacing old wood 
siding with improved materials.  The new look will be more representative of the quality of 
products carried within the store and will help to better integrate the storefront into the 
modernizing streetscape. 
 
The total project cost is $15,000 and the business owner is asking for $3,000 to help defray the 
renovation costs.  
 
Based on a review of the project according to the CEP Program criteria, a grant of up to $3,000 for 
the Mason’s Cloverdale Home Furnishings Façade Enhancement Project is considered reasonable, 
subject to the group submitting photographs documenting the progress and outcomes of the 
project.  
 
FUNDING 
 
Appendix “III” provides information on the status of funding related to the Community 
Enhancement Partnership Program based on an assumption that Council will approve the 
recommendations of this report. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The CEP Program meets the goals of the City’s Sustainability Charter by encouraging social 
connections, community pride, volunteerism, community ownership, placemaking at the 
neighbourhood level, fostering a culture of collaboration and the generation of new ideas, and 
citizen engagement.  Specifically the project supports the following Desired Outcomes and 
Strategic Directions: 
 

Inclusion DO 21:  All residents have opportunities to be meaningfully engaged in civic 
issues and to contribute to community life. 

o  SD 19: Support placemaking opportunities at the neighbourhood level and the 
creation of community gathering spaces.  
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Built Environment and Neighbourhoods DO 3:  The City Centre is a dynamic, 
attractive and complete metropolitan area and important international destination, 
and is one of North America’s most livable and desirable downtowns. 

o SD 8: Strengthen and promote community engagement and programming in 
public spaces. 

 
CONCLUSION 
 
Based on the above discussion, it is recommended that Council approve a CEP Program grant of 
up to $3,000 for the Mason’s Cloverdale Home Furnishings Façade Enhancement Project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Laurie Cavan      Kam Grewal, CPA, CMA 
General Manager     General Manager    
Parks, Recreation & Culture    Finance  
 
 
Appendix “I”: CEP Program Overview and Guidelines 
Appendix “II”: Project Details and Location 
Appendix “III”: Status of Community Enhancement Partnership Program Funding 
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APPENDIX “I” 
 

CEP Program Overview and Guidelines 
 

 



 
 
 
 



 

 
 



 
APPENDIX “II”  

Project Details and Location 
5759 and 5765 176 Street  
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APPENDIX “III”  
 

Status of Community Enhancement Partnership Program Funding 
 

 


